Appointment:
Redacted ‘

From:

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);

'sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov' (sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov);
'matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov' (matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Lunch: Brian, Sepideh Khosrowjah and Matt Tisdale, 11:50
Location: meet at CPUC lobby at 11:50

Start: 2/15/2012 12:00:00 PM

End: 2/15/2012 1:30:00 PM

Please meet at the CPUC Lobby at 11:50. Thanks.

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 2:55 PM

To: 'Tisdale, Matthew';|Redacted

Cc: Sepideh Khosrowjah

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian Cherry and Matt Tisdale

That works for me.

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.qov]

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 1:57 PM
To:|Redacted |

Cc: Sepideh Khosrowjah; Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Re: Lunch: Brian Cherry and Matt Tisdale

Brian,

It would be great to get together for lunch. I understand that you'll meet Sepideh for lunch

either February 15 or 22. Those dates work fine for me. Why don't we combine for one big

funch? The more the merrier?
Best,

Matthew

From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh [mailto:sepideh.khosrowiah@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 5:53 PM
To3Redacted |

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian Cherry and Sepideh Khosrowjah
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Sure, how about Monday February 13 or Wednesday February 157

Sepideh Khosrowjah

Chief of Staff to Commissioner Mike Florio

California Public Utilities Commission, 505 Van Ness Ave., San Francisco, CA 94102
(O) 415-703-1190

(C)415-271-2760

(F)415-703-2532

From:‘ Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 2:03 PM
To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Subject: Lunch: Brian Cherry and Sepideh Khosrowjah

Hi Sepideh - Happy New Year! Brian would like to set up a lunch with you. No
particular subject, just general discussion. He can come over there, nowhere fancy.
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